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Mr. Tung Le 
Executive Director 
Cal ifornia Air Pollution Control Officers Association 
1107 Ninth Street, Suite 801 
Sacramento, California 95814 

Dear Mr. Le: 

On May 23, 2019, the California Air Resources Board (CARB or Board) approved updates to 
the Suggested Control Measure for Architectural Coatings (SCM). CARB staff developed the 
updated SCM, in consultation with the air districts, to replace the 2007 SCM. The updated 
SCM sets more stringent volatile organic compound (VOC) limits for nine coating categories 
and proposes VOC limits for three new categories and colorants. The South Coast Air 
Quality Management District already has VOC limits consistent with those adopted by CARB. 
Implementation of CARB's 2019 SCM by other districts in California is expect ed to provide 
an additional 2.51 tons per day VOC emission reductions statewide. 

Along with the enclosed SCM, CARB staff prepared a Staff Report, which contains technical 
assessments for the proposed coating categories, an environmental analysis and an economic 
impact assessment. This document is available on our website at 
https://www.arb.ca.gov/coatings/arch/docs.htm . To request hard copies, please contact 
Mr. Jose Gomez, Manager, Technical Development Section at (916) 324-8033. 

The SCM was developed for air districts that need additional emission reductions for the 
attainment or maintenance of federal or State ambient air quality standards. As in the 
development of the 2007 SCM, uniformity of architectural coatings regulations throughout 
California was a concern of both the air districts and the coatings industry. Therefore, the 
Board strongly encourages air districts to adopt the SCM without modification. It is 
important that the SCM be modified only as necessary for consistency for the format of the 
distri ct's rules and that the definitions, standards, and effective dates be uniform . CARB staff 
is ready to assist air districts wit h the adoption, interpretation, or implementation of the 
SCM. 
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If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Kurt Karperos, Deputy Executive Officer, at 
(916) 322-2739 or contact Dr. Michael Benjamin, Chief, Air Quality and Planning Science 
Division, at (916) 201-8968. 

Sincerely, 

chard W. Cor y 
Executive Officer 

Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Jim McHargue, APCO 
Amador County APCD 
jmchargue@amadorgov.org 

Mr. Bret Banks, Executive Director 
Antelope Valley AOMD 
bbanks@avaqmd.ca.gov 

Mr. Jack Broadbent, APCO 
Bay Area AOMD 

. JBroadbent@baaqmd.gov 

Mr. James Wagoner, APCO 
Butte County AOMD 
jwagoner@bcaqmd.org 

Mr. Bradley Banner, APCO 
Calaveras County APCD 
bbanner@co.calaveras.ca.us 

Mr. Greg Hinton, APCO 
Colusa County APCD 
ghinton@countyofcolusa.com 

Mr. Glen Stephens, APCO 
Eastern Kern APCD 
glens@co.kern.ca.us 

cc: Continued on the next page. 
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cc: (continued) 

Mr. Dave Johnston, APCO 
El Dorado County AOMD 
dave.johnston@edcgov.us 

Mr. Christopher D. Brown, APCO 
Feather River AOMD 
apco@fraqmd.org 

Ms. Marcie Skelton, APCO 
Glenn County APCD 
mskelton@countyofglenn.net 

Mr. Phill Kiddoo, APCO 
Great Basin Unified APCD 
pkiddoo@gbuapcd.org 

Mr. Matt Dessert, APCO 
Imperial County APCD 
mattdessert@co.imperial.ca.us 

Mr. Doug Gearhart, APCO 
Lake County AOMD 
dougg@lcaqmd.net 

Mr. Dan Newton, APCO 
Lassen County APCD 
dnewton@cityofsusanville.org 

Mr. Eric Sergienko, MD, MPH, APCO 
Mariposa County APCD 
esergienko@mariposacounty.org 

Ms. Barbara A. Moed, APCO 
Mendocino County AOMD 
moedb@co.mendocino.ca.us 

Mr. Gary Fensler, APCO 
Modoc County APCD 
garyfensler@co.modoc.ca.us 

cc: Continued on the next page. 
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cc: (continued) 

Mr. Brad Poiriez, Executive Director 
Mojave Desert AQMD 
bradp@mdaqmd.ca.gov 

Mr. Richard Stedman, APCO 
Monterey Bay ARD 
rstedman@mbard.org 

Mr. Brian Wilson, APCO 
North Coast Unified AOMD 
bwilson@ncuaqmd.org 

Ms. Gretchen Bennitt, APCO 
Northern Sierra AQMD 
gretchen@myairdistrict.com 

Mr. Robert Bamford, APCO 
Northern Sonoma County APCD 
Robert.Bamford@sonoma-county.org 

Mr. Erik White, APCO 
Placer County APCD 
ecwhite@placer.ca.gov 

Dr. Alberto Ayala, APCO 
Sacramento Metropolitan AQMD 
AAyala@airquality.org 

Mr. Robert Kard, APCO 
San Diego County APCD 
Robert.Kard@sdcounty.ca.gov 

Mr. Samir Sheikh, APCO 
San Joaquin Valley APCD 
samir.sheikh@valleyair.org 

Mr. Gary Willey, APCO 
San Luis Obispo County, APCD 
gwilley@co.slo.ca.us 

cc: Continued on the next page. 
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cc: (continued) 

Ms. Aeron Arlin Genet, APCO 
Santa Barbara County APCD 
AArlinGenet@sbcapcd.org 

Mr. Paul Hellman, APCO 
Shasta County AQMD 
phellman@co.shasta.ca.us 

Mr. James E. Smith, APCO 
Siskiyou County APCD 
jsmith@co.siskiyou.ca.us 

Mr. Wayne Nastri, Executive Officer 
South Coast AOMD 
wnastri@aqmd.gov 

Mr. Joe Tona, APCO 
Tehama County APCD 
jtona@tehcoapcd.net 

Ms. Kelle Schroeder, APCO 
Tuolumne County APCD 
KSchroeder@co.tuolumne.ca.us 

Mr. Michael J. Villegas, APCO 
Ventura County APCD 
mike@vcapcd.org 

Mr. Mat Ehrhardt, APCO 
Yolo-Solano AQMD 
mehrhardt@ysaqmd.org 

Mr. Kurt Karperos 
Deputy Executive Officer 

Dr. Michael T. Benjamin, Chief 
Air Quality and Planning Science Division 

Mr. Jose Gomez, Manager 
Technical Development Section 
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